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Gail Phillips

From: Arthur Ross

Sent:  Friday, May 05, 2006 3:55 PM
To: Gail Phillips

Cc: David Dryer

Subject: FW: Schroeder Road

Gail,
Please include this as a public hearing comment.

Arthur

From: Marshall, Trevor [mailto:trevor.marshall@spectrumbrands.com]
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2006 12:55 PM

To: Arthur Ross

Subject: Schroeder Road

Hi Arthur - is this road due to be re-surfaced anytime soon?
If so, could it get designated bike lanes added?

Thanks.

Trevor Marshall

Senior Project Engineer

Spectrum Brands Inc (formerly Rayovac Batteries)
Tel: {(+1) - 6808-275-4760

Fax: (+1) - 608-288-4760

Mabile: 808-347-4374

email: trevor,marshalli@spectrumbrands.com

5/26/2006



Gail Phillips

From: Dirk Herr-Hoyman [hoymand@danenet.org]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2006 7:22 AM

To: Traffic

Subject: PEDESTRIAN-BICYCLE PROJECTS SOUGHT

Here's comments on potential Ped-Bike projects in 2007-2009

1. Align with rental tc owner occupied housing shift With the added new student housing
close to UW campus, it's likely we will see a big shift in many rentals reverting back to
owner occupied. One effort that I'm aware of is a UW/Meriter/St. Mary's potential project

that would target houses in the south campus/Park St region.
A bike/ped route in conjunction with such an effort would make a great deal of sense.

2. North/South paths
We have now an east path (Isthmus) and a west path (8W Path) for biking comuters. Work on

getting north and south versions. The north would head out past Sherman Park, the south

would go teo Fitchberg.
Just like recent changes to the Bus routes, a primary goal would be to improve commute

times.
This would also improve safety, bikers feel safer on a path than on streets.

less confident bikers, which is the big growth category.

Particularly

3. Mineral Point alternative _
The bike lane on Mineral Point is largely unused by bikers. I am a very experienced

biker, and I will ride on the sgidewalk rather than that bike lane.
Look for an alternative placement. This is a very important route going due west.

~--Dirk

Dirk Herr-Hoyman

Member of Arboretum Cohousing
Madison, WI
http://arboretumcohousing.org



